
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

AGENDA 
 

NOVEMBER 10, 2022 
 

6:00 P.M. 
 

Roll Call. 

 Pledge of Allegiance  

Approval of Minutes: October 13, 2022 

Final Plats 

Consent Agenda 
 
(1) FP-22-4 David R. & Rozanne S. Emory Are Requesting Final Plat Approval For 

Petro Facial’s Addition To South Birmingham Heights. The Purpose for 
This Request Is to Combine Lots. The Property Is Owned By David R. & 
Rozanne S. Emory and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills O-1.   

 
(2) FP-22-8 Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For 

The Bray At Liberty Park First Addition. The Purpose for This Request 
Is To Resurvey Acreage Into A Lot. The Property Is Owned By Liberty Park 
Joint Venture, LLP and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PB.   

 
(3) FP-22-9 Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For 

Old Overton-First Sector Second Addition. The Purpose for This Request 
Is To Resurvey Acreage Into Four Lots. The Property Is Owned By Liberty 
Park Joint Venture, LLP and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PR-1.   

 
(4) FP-22-10 David O’Brien Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For O’Brien’s 

Addition To Vestavia. The Purpose for This Request Is To Resurvey 
Acreage Into A Lot. The Property Is Owned By David O’Brien and Is Zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-1.   

 
(5) FP-22-11 Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For 

Brayfield Residential Phase 1-A. The Purpose for This Request Is To 
Resurvey Acreage Into Five Lots. The Property Is Owned By Liberty Park 
Joint Venture, LLP and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PB.   

 



 
Rezoning      

(6) RZ-22-7 Gladys Bailey Is Requesting Rezoning for 3419 Ronlea Cir. from 
Vestavia Hills A and Vestavia Hills R-2 For The Purpose Of Office 
Development. 

 
 



Planning and Zoning Minutes 
Page 1 

 

 
           

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES 
 

OCTOBER 13, 2022 
 

6:00 P.M. 
 
 
The Planning & Zoning Commission of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this date 
at 6:00 PM, following publication and posting pursuant to Alabama law. Due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic, in coordination with a Proclamation from Governor Ivey and 
pursuant to orders from the Jefferson County Health Department Official requiring social 
distancing along with limits of attendees, this meeting was held with a portion of the 
Commission digitally attending the meeting via remote computer locations utilizing a 
Zoom.com application. Staff and general public/audience members also were invited to 
attend via Zoom.com following publication pursuant to Alabama law. Chairman Barnes 
called the meeting to order and the City Planner called the roll with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Lyle Larson, Acting Chairman 

Ryan Farrell 
      David Maluff 
      Rusty Weaver 
      Jonathan Romeo 
      Erica Barnes*     
      Hasting Sykes 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Mike Vercher, Chairman 
      Rick Honeycutt 

*Appeared via Zoom 
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Conrad Garrison, City Planner 
      Christopher Brady, City Engineer  

          
   APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Mr. Larson stated that the minutes of the meeting October 13, 2022 are presented for 
approval. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve minutes was made by Mr. Weaver and second was by 

Mr. Sykes.  Voice vote as follows: 



Planning and Zoning Minutes 
Page 2 

 
 

Mr. Maloof – yes                                Mr. Farrell – yes                                
   Mr. Weaver – yes                               Mr. Romeo– yes 

Mr. Sykes – yes                                  Mrs. Barnes– yes                    
Mr. Larson – yes                                Motion carried. 

 
Preliminary Plats 

 (1) P-0622-15 Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP Is Requesting Preliminary Plat 
Approval For Brayfield Residential Phase II. The Purpose for 
This Request Is To Plan Infrastructure, Private Streets, and 28 
Residential Lots. The Property Is Owned By Liberty Park Joint 
Venture and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PR-1.   

 
Mr. Garrison explained the request and stated the item is ministerial. 
 
Mr. Weaver asked how many phases are proposed. 
 
James Parsons, from Schoel Engineering, was unsure and depended on the market. 
 
Mr. Larson opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the 
Commission concerning this request, Mr. Larson closed the public hearing and opened 
the floor for a motion 
 
MOTION Motion to approve Preliminary Plat Approval For Brayfield Residential 

Phase II was made by Mr. Weaver and second was by Mr. Sykes.  Voice 
vote as follows: 

 
Mr. Maloof – yes                                Mr. Farrell – yes                                

   Mr. Weaver – yes                               Mr. Romeo– yes 
Mr. Sykes – yes                                  Mrs. Barnes– yes                    
Mr. Larson – yes                                Motion carried. 

 
 
Consent Agenda 
 
(2) FP-22-5 Louis & Carrie Montgomery Are Requesting Final Plat Approval 

For Montgomery’s Resurvey Of Rosemont Place. The Purpose 
for This Request Is to Create Two Lots. The Property Is Owned By 
Louis & Carrie Montgomery and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-1.   

 
(3) FP-22-7 Patrick Gilbert Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For A 

Resurvey Of Lots 18, 19, 20, 21, & 22, Block 4, Glass’s 3rd 
Addition To New Merkle. The Purpose for This Request Is To 
Dedicate Land For Right-Of-Way. The Property Is Owned By 
Patrick Gilbert and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.   

 



Planning and Zoning Minutes 
Page 3 

 
Mr. Garrison explained the request and stated the items is ministerial. 
 
Mr. Larson opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the 
Commission concerning this request, Mr. Larson closed the public hearing and opened 
the floor for a motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve items 2-3 was made by Mr. Weaver and second was by 

Mr. Sykes.  Voice vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Maloof – yes                                Mr. Farrell – yes                                
   Mr. Weaver – yes                               Mr. Romeo– yes 

Mr. Sykes – yes                                  Mrs. Barnes– yes                    
Mr. Larson – yes                                Motion carried. 

 
Conditional Use Permits      

(4) CU-22-1 Stephanie Hazen & Patrick Crabtree Are Requesting Conditional 
Use Approval for  Dog Grooming Located At 1401 Montgomery 
Hwy. The Property Is Owned By Patrick Crabtree and Is Zoned 
Vestavia Hills B-3. 

 
Mr. Garrison explained that the request was for dog grooming. There were some 
concerns about the building flooding but the applicant has included that in her plan. 
 
Ms. Hazen was present to answer any questions. 
 
Mr. Larson opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the 
Commission concerning this request, Mr. Larson closed the public hearing and opened 
the floor for a motion. 
 
With the Commission finding that the application met all nine criteria as defined in 
Section 13.3.4 of the Vestavia Hills Zoning Ordinance 
  
MOTION       Mr. Weaver made a motion to recommend Conditional Use Approval for 
dog grooming at 1401 Montgomery Hwy. Second was by Mr. Romeo. Motion was 
carried on a roll call; vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Maloof – yes                                Mr. Farrell – yes                      
       Mr. Weaver – yes                              Mr. Romeo– yes 

Mr. Sykes – yes                                  Mrs. Barnes– yes                    
Mr. Larson – yes                                Motion carried. 

 

 
 
Conrad Garrison, City Planner 



11/3/22, 11:16 AM about:blank

about:blank 1/3

Project Information

Final Plat Application

FP-22-4
Submitted On: Sep 19, 2022

Applicant

  Mark Gualano
   205-536-6999
  mg@mgualanolaw.com

Primary Location

901 MONTGOMERY HWY
 VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35216

Property Address

901 Montgomery Hwy.

Parcel ID Number

28 00 30 2 012 004.000

Legal Description

200505/6230: Lots 15, 16 and 17, Block 15, of South
Birmingham Heights, as recorded in Map Book 7, Page 41, in
the Probate Office of Jefferson County, Alabama and also a
portion of vacated Pine Street all being more particularly
described by metes and bounds as follows: Beginning at the
Southwest corner of Lot 15 of said South Birmingham Heights
and run in an Easterly direction along the South line of said Lot
15 for a distance of 158.02 feet to the center of the vacated
Pine Street; thence turn an interior angle to the right of 85
degrees 52 minutes 49 seconds and run in a Northerly direction
along the center of the vacated Pine Street for a distance of
97.97 feet; thence turn an interior angle to the right of 90
degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds and run in a Westerly direction
for a distance of 8.00 feet to a point on the West right of way
line of Pine Street; thence turn an interior angle to the right of
270 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds and run in a Northerly
direction along said right of way for a distance of 84.00 feet to
the Northeast corner of Lot 17 of said South Birmingham
Heights, said point also being on the Southern-most right of way
line of a 16 foot public alley; thence turn an interior angle to the
right of 76 degrees 21 minutes 09 seconds and run along the
Northern line of said Lot 17 and the said Southern-most right of
way line for a distance of 154.11 feet to the Northwest corner of
said Lot 17, said point also being on the Eastern-most right of
way line of U.S. Highway 31; thence turn an interior angle to the
right of 103 degrees 35 minutes 05 seconds and run in a
Southerly direction along the West line of said Lot 17 and along
said Eastern-most right of way line for a distance of 134.26 feet
to the point of beginning. 200505/6229: A parcel of land situated
in the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section
30, Township 18 South, Range 2 West, Huntsville Meridian,
Jefferson County, Alabama, being more particularly described
as follows: Begin at the NE corner of Lot 17, Block 15, South
Birmingham Heights Land Company, as recorded in Map Book
7, Page 41, in the Office of the Judge of Probate, Jefferson
County, and run South 74 degrees 11' 00" West along the
Northerly line of said Lot 17 for a distance of 31.07 feet; thence
angle left and run South 0 degrees 48'15" East for a distance of
39.31 feet; thence angle left and run North 89 degrees 11' 45"
East for a distance of 30.00 feet to a point on the Easterly line of
said Lot 17; thence angle left and run North 0 degrees 48' 15"

Current Zoning Classification

pending O-1 subject to re-platting

Acreage

0.72

Application Submission Date

9/19/2022



11/3/22, 11:16 AM about:blank

about:blank 2/3

Owner Information

West along said Easterly line of Lot 17 for a distance of 47.38
feet to the point of beginning. Access and Utility Easement: A
strip of land 15 feet in width for access and utilities situated in
the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 30,
Township 18 South, Range 2 West, Huntsville Meridian,
Jefferson County, Alabama, lying 7.5 feet to either side of the
following described centerline: Commence at the NE corner of
Lot 17, Block 15, South Birmingham Land Company, as
recorded in Map Book 7, Page 41, in the Office of the Judge of
Probate, Jefferson County, Alabama, and run South 74 degrees
11' 00" West along the Northerly line of said Lot 17 for a
distance of 31.07 feet; thence angle left and run South 0
degrees 48' 15" East for a distance of 7.77 feet to the point of
beginning; thence angle right and run South 74 degrees 11' 00"
West along a line 7.5 feet South of and parallel to said Northerly
line of Lot 17 for a distance of 124.75 feet more or less to the
Easterly line of Pine Street (60' right of way unopened) and the
ending point of this centerline.

Reason for Request

pending O-1 Zoning subject to re-platting

Applications must be either submitted by the owner of the
property or a representative duly appointed by the owner by
way of a notarized letter and/or power of attorney.

By clicking this box, I hereby declare that the above information
is true and that am the current owner of this property and I will
represent this case.

--

Owner Name

David R. Emory and Rozanne S. Emory

Company Name

Re/Max Southern Homes

Mailing Address

901 Montgomery Hwy., Vestavia Hills, AL 35216

Owner Email

demory1126@yahoo.com

Phone Number

205-914-1126

By checking this box, I hereby affirm that I am the
representative of the owner duly authorized to represent this
petition for rezoning. Simultaneously with this application, I am
submitting notarized documentation from the owner which
authorizes me to represent this case. If no authorization is
provided, this application cannot be processed.

true

Representative for Owner

Mark E. Gualano

Company Name

Mark E. Gualano, LLC

Email

mg@mgualanolaw.com

Mailing Address of Representative

701 Chestnut St., Vestavia Hills, AL 35216

Phone No. of Representative

205-536-6999



11/3/22, 11:16 AM about:blank

about:blank 3/3

Surveyor Information

Name

Gonzalez-Strength & Associates, Inc.

Company

Gonzalez-Strength & Associates, Inc.

Mailing Address

1550 Woods of Riverchase Drive, Suite 200, Hoover, AL 35244

Phone Number

205-942-2486

Registration Number

22-0395

Email

www.Gonzalez-Strength.com



11/3/22, 11:17 AM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/5026/24355/printable 1/1











































































































































































































































































































Kn
ow

 w
ha

t's
 b

el
ow

C
al

l b
ef

or
e 

yo
u 

di
g.

D
ia

l 8
11

O
r C

al
l 8

00
-2

82
-7

41
1





























































































































































































































































































































































































S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
 S

E
W

E
R

 M
A

N
H

O
LE

S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
 S

E
W

E
R

 M
A

N
H

O
LE























































































































































 



















  














 






























































































Kn
ow

 w
ha

t's
 b

el
ow

C
al

l b
ef

or
e 

yo
u 

di
g.

D
ia

l 8
11

O
r C

al
l 8

00
-2

82
-7

41
1









































































©
 











PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y

N
O

T 
FO

R
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
,

R
EC

O
R

D
IN

G
PU

R
PO

SE
S 

O
R

IM
PL

EM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

A 
pa

rc
el

 o
f l

an
d 

sit
ua

te
d 

pa
rt

ly
 in

 th
e 

No
rt

hw
es

t Q
ua

rt
er

 o
f S

ec
tio

n 
30

, T
ow

ns
hi

p 
18

 S
ou

th
, R

an
ge

 2
 W

es
t,

Je
ffe

rs
on

 C
ou

nt
y,

 A
la

ba
m

a,
 sa

id
 p

ar
ce

l b
ei

ng
 a

ll 
of

 Lo
ts

 1
5,

 1
6 

&
 1

7 
of

 B
lo

ck
 1

5,
 M

ap
 o

f S
ou

th
 B

irm
in

gh
am

He
ig

ht
s L

an
d 

Co
m

pa
ny

 a
s r

ec
or

de
d 

in
 M

ap
 B

oo
k 

7,
 P

ag
e 

41
 in

 th
e 

of
fic

e 
of

 th
e 

Ju
dg

e 
of

 P
ro

ba
te

 in
 Je

ffe
rs

on
Co

un
ty

, A
la

ba
m

a 
al

on
g 

w
ith

 a
 p

or
tio

n 
of

 v
ac

at
ed

 a
lle

y 
an

d 
a 

po
rt

io
n 

of
 v

ac
at

ed
 P

in
e 

St
re

et
 v

ac
at

ed
 p

er
 D

ee
d

Bo
ok

 9
80

1,
 P

ag
e 

41
28

, a
ll 

be
in

g 
m

or
e 

pa
rt

icu
la

rly
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 a
s f

ol
lo

w
s:

Be
gi

n 
at

 a
 se

t 5
/8

” c
ap

pe
d 

re
ba

r s
ta

m
pe

d 
CA

-5
60

LS
, s

ai
d 

po
in

t b
ei

ng
 th

e 
No

rt
he

as
t C

or
ne

r o
f L

ot
 1

7 
of

 B
lo

ck
 1

5
as

 re
co

rd
ed

 in
 sa

id
 M

ap
 B

oo
k 

7,
 P

ag
e 

41
, s

ai
d 

po
in

t a
lso

 ly
in

g 
on

 th
e 

w
es

te
rn

 ri
gh

t o
f w

ay
 o

f a
 p

ub
lic

 a
lle

y;
th

en
ce

 a
lo

ng
 sa

id
 ri

gh
t o

f w
ay

 ru
n 

So
ut

h 
00

 d
eg

re
es

 5
6 

m
in

ut
es

 4
2 

se
co

nd
s E

as
t f

or
 a

 d
ist

an
ce

 o
f 8

4.
00

 fe
et

 to
 a

se
t 5

/8
” c

ap
pe

d 
re

ba
r s

ta
m

pe
d 

CA
-5

60
LS

; t
he

nc
e 

ru
n 

No
rt

h 
89

 d
eg

re
es

 0
3 

m
in

ut
es

 1
8 

se
co

nd
s E

as
t f

or
 a

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 8

.0
0 

fe
et

 to
 a

 se
t 5

/8
” c

ap
pe

d 
re

ba
r s

ta
m

pe
d 

CA
-5

60
LS

, s
ai

d 
po

in
t i

n 
th

e 
ce

nt
er

lin
e 

of
 a

 v
ac

at
ed

16
.0

0 
fo

ot
 a

lle
y 

va
ca

te
d 

pe
r I

ns
tr

um
en

t  
No

. 9
80

6/
37

74
; t

he
nc

e 
al

on
g 

sa
id

 ce
nt

er
lin

e 
of

 v
ac

at
ed

 a
lle

y 
ru

n 
So

ut
h

01
 d

eg
re

es
 0

7 
m

in
ut

es
 5

8 
se

co
nd

s E
as

t f
or

 a
 d

ist
an

ce
 o

f 9
7.

97
 fe

et
 to

 a
 fo

un
d 

ca
pp

ed
 re

ba
r s

ta
m

pe
d 

LD
W

, s
ai

d
po

in
t b

ei
ng

 a
n 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
of

 th
e 

So
ut

h 
lin

e 
of

 Lo
t 1

5,
 B

lo
ck

 1
5 

as
 re

co
rd

ed
 in

 sa
id

 M
ap

 B
oo

k 
7,

 P
ag

e 
41

; t
he

nc
e

ru
n 

al
on

g 
sa

id
 S

ou
th

 li
ne

 o
f L

ot
 1

5 
an

d 
th

e 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

th
er

eo
f N

or
th

 8
6 

de
gr

ee
s 5

0 
m

in
ut

es
 5

1 
se

co
nd

s W
es

t f
or

 a
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 1
79

.7
6 

fe
et

 to
 a

 fo
un

d 
ca

pp
ed

 re
ba

r s
ta

m
pe

d 
Br

id
ge

s, 
sa

id
 p

oi
nt

 ly
in

g 
on

 th
e 

Ea
st

er
n 

m
os

t r
ig

ht
 o

f
w

ay
 o

f U
S 

Hi
gh

w
ay

 N
o.

 3
1;

 th
en

ce
 a

lo
ng

 sa
id

 ri
gh

t o
f w

ay
 ru

n 
No

rt
h 

19
 d

eg
re

es
 3

0 
m

in
ut

es
 0

4 
se

co
nd

s W
es

t f
or

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 1
21

.9
7 

fe
et

 to
 a

 fo
un

d 
ca

pp
ed

 re
ba

r s
ta

m
pe

d 
JP

S;
 th

en
ce

 co
nt

in
ue

 a
lo

ng
 sa

id
 ri

gh
t o

f w
ay

 ru
n

No
rt

h 
01

 d
eg

re
es

 0
9 

m
in

ut
es

 4
4 

se
co

nd
s W

es
t f

or
 a

 d
ist

an
ce

 o
f 2

5.
31

 fe
et

 to
 a

 fo
un

d 
ra

ilr
oa

d 
sp

ik
e;

 th
en

ce
le

av
in

g 
sa

id
 ri

gh
t o

f w
ay

 ru
n 

No
rt

h 
88

 d
eg

re
es

 5
2 

m
in

ut
es

 5
0 

se
co

nd
s E

as
t f

or
 a

 d
ist

an
ce

 o
f 6

0.
03

 fe
et

 to
 a

 fo
un

d
ra

ilr
oa

d 
sp

ik
e,

 sa
id

 p
oi

nt
 ly

in
g 

on
 th

e 
W

es
t r

ig
ht

 o
f w

ay
 li

ne
 o

f a
 1

6 
fo

ot
 p

ub
lic

 a
lle

y;
 th

en
ce

 a
lo

ng
 sa

id
 a

lle
y 

rig
ht

of
 w

ay
 ru

n 
So

ut
h 

01
 d

eg
re

es
 0

9 
m

in
ut

es
 4

1 
se

co
nd

s E
as

t f
or

 a
 d

ist
an

ce
 o

f 8
.3

7 
to

  f
ou

nd
 ra

ilr
oa

d 
sp

ik
e,

 sa
id

po
in

t m
ar

ki
ng

 th
e 

so
ut

hw
es

t c
or

ne
r o

f s
ai

d 
al

le
y 

rig
ht

 o
f w

ay
 a

nd
 a

lso
 b

ei
ng

 th
e 

No
rt

hw
es

t c
or

ne
r o

f t
he

 a
fo

re
m

en
tio

ne
d 

Lo
t 1

7,
 B

lo
ck

 1
5;

 th
en

ce
 a

lo
ng

 th
e 

no
rt

h 
lin

e 
of

 sa
id

 Lo
t 1

7 
an

d 
th

e 
so

ut
h 

rig
ht

 o
f w

ay
 li

ne
 o

f s
ai

d
al

le
y 

ru
n 

No
rt

h 
75

 d
eg

re
es

 2
4 

m
in

ut
es

 2
7 

Ea
st

 fo
r a

 d
ist

an
ce

 o
f 1

54
.1

8 
fe

et
 to

 th
e 

Po
in

t o
f B

eg
in

ni
ng

. S
ai

d 
pa

rc
el

co
nt

ai
ns

 3
0,

67
3 

Sq
. F

ee
t o

r 0
.7

0 
Ac

re
s m

or
e 

or
 le

ss
.



11/3/22, 11:24 AM about:blank

about:blank 1/2

Project Information

Owner Information

Final Plat Application

FP-22-8
Submitted On: Oct 25, 2022

Applicant

  Shelia Stephenson
   205-313-1152 

  sstephenson@schoel.com

Primary Location

10001 LIBERTY PKWY
 BIRMINGHAM, AL 35242

Property Address

10001, 10011, 10019, 10025 Liberty Pkwy

Parcel ID Number

28-00-12-3-000-001.007, 28-00-13-2-000-002.000, 28-00-13-2-
000-001.000, 28-00-13-2-000-001.001

Legal Description

S 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of Sec 12 and the N 1/2 of the NW 1/4 of
Sec 13, 18S, 2W

Current Zoning Classification

x

Acreage

8.484

Application Submission Date

10/25/22

Reason for Request

Request to subdivide acreage into one lot to be known as Lot 1, The Bray Liberty Park First Addition

Applications must be either submitted by the owner of the
property or a representative duly appointed by the owner by
way of a notarized letter and/or power of attorney.

By clicking this box, I hereby declare that the above information
is true and that am the current owner of this property and I will
represent this case.

true

Owner Name

Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP

Company Name

--

Mailing Address

1000 Urban Center Drive, Suite 235

Owner Email

--

Phone Number

205-945-6458

By checking this box, I hereby affirm that I am the
representative of the owner duly authorized to represent this
petition for rezoning. Simultaneously with this application, I am
submitting notarized documentation from the owner which
authorizes me to represent this case. If no authorization is
provided, this application cannot be processed.

--

Representative for Owner

Shelia Stephenson

Company Name

Schoel Engineering Compnay, Inc.

Email

sstephenson@schoel.com

Mailing Address of Representative

1001 22nd Street South Birmingham, AL 35205

Phone No. of Representative

205-313-1152



11/3/22, 11:24 AM about:blank

about:blank 2/2

Surveyor Information

Name

Mark Clark

Company

Schoel Engineering Company

Mailing Address

1001 22nd Street South Birmingham, AL 35205

Phone Number

205-313-1140

Registration Number

19251

Email

mclark@schoel.com



11/3/22, 11:24 AM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/5752/27977/printable 1/1





11/3/22, 11:26 AM about:blank

about:blank 1/2

Project Information

Owner Information

Final Plat Application

FP-22-9
Submitted On: Oct 25, 2022

Applicant

  Shelia Stephenson
   205-313-1152 

  sstephenson@schoel.com

Primary Location

7400 OLD OVERTON CLUB DR
 VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35242

Property Address

7291, 7400 Old Overton Dr

Parcel ID Number

27-00-05-3-000-001.001, 27-00-06-4-000-001.000

Legal Description

East 1/2 SE 1/4 Sec 6 and the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 Sec 5,
18S, 1W

Current Zoning Classification

x

Acreage

11.722

Application Submission Date

10/25/22

Reason for Request

Request to subdivide acreage into 4 new lots to be known as Old Overton-First Sector Second Addition

Applications must be either submitted by the owner of the
property or a representative duly appointed by the owner by
way of a notarized letter and/or power of attorney.

By clicking this box, I hereby declare that the above information
is true and that am the current owner of this property and I will
represent this case.

--

Owner Name

Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP

Company Name

--

Mailing Address

1000 Urban Center Drive, STE 235

Owner Email

--

Phone Number

205-945-6458

By checking this box, I hereby affirm that I am the
representative of the owner duly authorized to represent this
petition for rezoning. Simultaneously with this application, I am
submitting notarized documentation from the owner which
authorizes me to represent this case. If no authorization is
provided, this application cannot be processed.

--

Representative for Owner

Shelia Stephenson

Company Name

Schoel Engineering Company, Inc.

Email

sstephenson@schoel.com

Mailing Address of Representative

1001 22nd Street South Birmingham, AL 35205

Phone No. of Representative

205-313-1152



11/3/22, 11:26 AM about:blank

about:blank 2/2

Surveyor Information

Name

Mark Clark

Company

Schoel Engineering Company, Inc.

Mailing Address

1001 22nd Street South Birmingham, AL 35205

Phone Number

205-313-1140

Registration Number

19251

Email

mclark@schoel.com



11/3/22, 11:27 AM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/5753/27988/printable 1/1





11/3/22, 11:30 AM about:blank

about:blank 1/2

Project Information

Owner Information

Surveyor Information

Final Plat Application

FP-22-10
Submitted On: Oct 26, 2022

Applicant

  Keith Hager
   2052291738
  keith_hager@mac.com

Primary Location

209 BEAUMONT DR
VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35216

Property Address

209 Beaumont Dr

Parcel ID Number

28 00 20 2 004 002.000

Legal Description

M & B

Current Zoning Classification

R-3

Acreage

2.49

Application Submission Date

10-26-22

Reason for Request

Combine to Parcels into one Lot for residential use

Applications must be either submitted by the owner of the
property or a representative duly appointed by the owner by
way of a notarized letter and/or power of attorney.

By clicking this box, I hereby declare that the above information
is true and that am the current owner of this property and I will
represent this case.

--

Owner Name

David O'Brien

Company Name

--

Mailing Address

500 Office Park Dr, Suite 215

Owner Email

david@crestres.com

Phone Number

2057903074

By checking this box, I hereby affirm that I am the
representative of the owner duly authorized to represent this
petition for rezoning. Simultaneously with this application, I am
submitting notarized documentation from the owner which
authorizes me to represent this case. If no authorization is
provided, this application cannot be processed.

--

Representative for Owner

--

Company Name

--

Email

keith_hager@mac.com

Mailing Address of Representative

--

Phone No. of Representative

--



11/3/22, 11:30 AM about:blank

about:blank 2/2

Name

Karl Hager

Company

Hager Co

Mailing Address

1025 Montgomery Highway, Set 110

Phone Number

2052291738

Registration Number

11848

Email

keith_hager@mac.com



11/3/22, 11:30 AM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/5778/28089/printable 1/1



N 
62

°4
2'3

3"
 E

10
3.

98
'

S 37°09'11" E

99.63'

S 
75

°5
9'5

3"
 E

17
0.

42
'

S 
79

°2
6'3

4"
 E

15
0.

00
'

N 
73

°4
3'2

4"
 E

67
.0

0'

N 30°22'56" W

151.00'

N 
66

°1
6'2

5"
 E

64
.3

5'

S 32°38'35" E  
481.06'

N 
88

°3
7'5

3"
 W

  3
86

.9
1'

A3
59

.2
4'

R4
07

.0
0'

D5
0°

34
'20

"

N 
88

°3
7'5

3"
 W

15
.0

0'

10
8,

41
2.

4S
F

2.
48

9A
c 

±

LO
T 

A

Lo
t 6

-M
B 

32
, P

G
 1

28
-0

0-
20

-2
-0

04
-0

03
.0

00
Ad

am
s,

 C
la

ir 
& 

Ja
m

es
22

1 
Be

au
m

on
t D

r
Ve

st
av

ia
, A

L 
- 3

52
16

SE
 C

O
R

N
ER

 - 
N

E 
1 4 -

 N
W

 1 4
SE

C
TI

O
N

 2
1,

 T
18

S,
 R

2W
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
, A

L
Lo

t 9
-M

B 
32

, P
G

 1
28

-0
0-

20
-1

-0
01

-0
43

.0
00

H
as

to
n,

 F
re

d
25

16
 B

ea
um

on
t C

ir
Ve

st
vi

a,
 A

L 
35

21
6

28
-0

0-
20

-1
-0

01
-0

75
.0

00
M

illd
, P

st
ric

k 
& 

Li
sa

17
68

 T
w

in
 B

rid
ge

 D
riv

e
Ve

sa
tv

ia
, A

L 
35

24
3

28
-0

0-
20

-1
-0

01
-0

40
.0

01
W

hi
tle

y
21

6 
Sh

ad
es

 C
re

st
 C

ir
Ve

st
av

ia
, A

L 
35

21
6

Lo
t 3

-M
B 

32
, P

G
 1

28
-0

0-
20

-1
-0

01
-0

40
.0

00
W

hi
tle

y,
 S

al
ly

 B
21

6 
Sh

ad
es

 C
re

st
 C

ir.
Ve

st
av

ia
, A

L 
35

21
6

Lo
t 4

-M
B 

32
, P

G
 1

28
-0

0-
20

-2
-0

04
-0

05
.0

00
Al

ex
an

de
r, 

C
ha

rle
s 

Br
uc

e
21

2 
Sh

ad
es

 C
re

st
 C

ir.
Ve

st
av

ia
, A

L 
35

21
6

Lo
t 5

-M
B 

32
, P

G
 1

28
-0

0-
20

-2
-0

04
-0

06
.0

00
Sc

iv
le

y,
 D

al
e 

& 
Ka

th
le

en
20

8 
Sh

ad
es

 C
re

st
 C

ir.
Ve

st
av

ia
, A

L 
35

21
6

Lo
t 3

-M
B 

30
, P

ag
e 

61
28

-0
0-

20
-2

-0
04

-0
01

.0
0

Bl
al

oc
k,

 A
bb

ey
 L

25
01

 S
ha

de
s 

C
re

st
 R

d.
Ve

st
av

ia
, A

L 
35

21
6

Lo
t 8

-M
B 

32
, P

G
 1

28
-0

0-
20

-1
-0

01
-0

42
.0

00
N

ev
in

s,
 B

en
 &

 B
ar

ba
ra

25
12

 B
ea

um
on

t C
ir

Ve
st

av
ia

, A
L 

- 3
52

16

C
 1

0'
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

[P
LA

T]
L

C
 1

0'
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

[P
LA

T]
L

C
 1

0'
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

[P
LA

T]
L

C
 1

0'
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

[P
LA

T]
L

C
 1

0'
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

[P
LA

T]
L

BEAUMONT DRIVE

50' R
.O.W

.

S
ca

le
: 1

"=
50

'

H
C
I 

JO
B
 N

O
:2

2
.1

6
1

FA
X
: 

(2
0
5
) 

4
2
5
-6

3
1
0

LA
N

D
 S

U
R
V
E
YO

R
S

H
A
G

E
R
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 I

N
C
.

1
6
2
3
 2

n
d
 A

V
E
N

U
E
 N

O
R
T
H

B
E
S
S
E
M

E
R
, 

A
L 

3
5
0
2
0

PH
: 

(2
0
5
) 

2
2
9
-1

7
3
8

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
V

E
S

TA
V

IA
 H

IL
LS

, A
LA

B
A

M
A

O
'B

ri
e
n
's

 A
d
d
ito

n
 t

o
 V

e
st

a
vi

a

St
at

e 
of

 A
la

ba
m

a
Je

ffe
rs

on
 C

ou
nt

y

I, 
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
, a

s 
N

ot
ar

y 
Pu

bl
ic

 in
 a

nd
 fo

r s
ai

d
C

ou
nt

y 
an

d 
St

at
e,

 d
o 

he
re

by
 c

er
tif

y 
th

at
 K

ar
l L

. H
ag

er
, w

ho
se

 n
am

e 
is

 s
ig

ne
d 

to
 th

e 
fo

re
go

in
g

ce
rti

fic
at

e 
as

 S
ur

ve
yo

r, 
an

d 
w

ho
 is

 k
no

w
n 

to
 m

e,
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed

 b
ef

or
e 

m
e,

 o
n 

th
is

 d
at

e,
 th

at
af

te
r h

av
in

g 
be

en
 d

ul
y 

in
fo

rm
ed

 o
f t

he
 c

on
te

nt
s 

of
 s

ai
d 

ce
rti

fic
at

e 
he

 e
xe

cu
te

d 
sa

m
e 

vo
lu

nt
ar

ily
as

 s
uc

h 
su

rv
ey

or
 a

nd
 w

ith
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

th
er

eo
f.

G
iv

en
 u

nd
er

 m
y 

ha
nd

 a
nd

 s
ea

l t
hi

s 
__

__
_ 

da
y 

of
 _

__
__

__
__

__
, 2

02
2

BY
: _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

N
ot

ar
y 

Pu
bl

ic
M

y 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 E

xp
ire

s:

AP
PR

O
VE

D
:

CI
TY

 O
F 

VE
ST

AV
IA

 H
ILL

S,
 A

LA
BA

MA
C

H
AI

R
M

AN
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N

C
IT

Y 
C

LE
R

K,
 V

ES
TA

VI
A 

H
IL

LS
 A

LA
BA

M
A

AP
PR

O
VE

D
:

Fi
na

l P
la

t f
or

S
IT

U
A

TE
D

 IN
 T

H
E

 S
E

 1
/4

 S
E

C
. 1

9,
 T

 1
8 

S
, R

 2
 W

; J
E

FF
E

R
S

O
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
, A

L

C
IT

Y 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

AP
PR

O
VE

D
:

St
at

e 
of

 A
la

ba
m

a
Je

ffe
rs

on
 C

ou
nt

y

I, 
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_,

 a
s 

N
ot

ar
y 

Pu
bl

ic
 in

 a
nd

 fo
r s

ai
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

an
d

St
at

e,
 d

o 
he

re
by

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 D
av

id
 O

'B
re

in
 w

ho
se

 n
am

e 
is

 s
ig

ne
d 

to
 th

e 
fo

re
go

in
g 

ce
rti

fic
at

e 
as

O
W

N
ER

, a
nd

 w
ho

 is
 k

no
w

n 
to

 m
e,

 a
ck

no
w

le
dg

ed
 b

ef
or

e 
m

e,
 o

n 
th

is
 d

at
e,

 th
at

 a
fte

r h
av

in
g

be
en

 d
ul

y 
in

fo
rm

ed
 o

f t
he

 c
on

te
nt

s 
of

 s
ai

d 
ce

rti
fic

at
e 

he
 e

xe
cu

te
d 

sa
m

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
ily

 a
s 

su
ch

ow
ne

r a
nd

 w
ith

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
th

er
eo

f.

G
iv

en
 u

nd
er

 m
y 

ha
nd

 a
nd

 s
ea

l t
hi

s 
__

__
_ 

da
y 

of
 _

__
__

__
__

__
, 2

02
2

BY
: _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

N
ot

ar
y 

Pu
bl

ic
M

y 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 E

xp
ire

s:

Am
y 

O
'B

re
in

O
W

N
ER

:

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
AL

AB
AM

A
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

JE
FF

ER
SO

N

Th
e 

un
de

rs
ig

ne
d,

 K
ar

l L
. H

ag
er

, S
ur

ve
yo

r, 
an

d 
D

av
id

 O
'B

re
in

 &
 A

m
y 

O
'B

re
in

, a
s 

O
w

ne
rs

,
he

re
by

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
is

 p
la

t o
r m

ap
 w

as
 m

ad
e 

pu
rs

ua
nt

 to
 a

 s
ur

ve
y 

m
ad

e 
by

 s
ai

d 
su

rv
ey

or
 a

nd
th

is
 p

la
t o

r m
ap

 w
as

 m
ad

e 
at

 th
e 

in
si

st
en

ce
 o

f s
ai

d 
ow

ne
r, 

th
at

 th
is

 p
la

t o
r m

ap
 is

 a
 tr

ue
 a

nd
co

rre
ct

 m
ap

 o
f l

an
ds

 s
ho

w
n 

th
er

ei
n 

an
d 

kn
ow

n 
or

 to
 b

e 
kn

ow
n 

as
 O

'B
re

in
's

 A
dd

iti
on

 to
Ve

st
av

ia
, s

ho
w

in
g 

th
e 

su
bd

iv
is

io
ns

 in
to

 w
hi

ch
 it

 is
 p

ro
po

se
d 

to
 d

iv
id

e 
sa

id
 la

nd
s,

 g
iv

in
g 

th
e

le
ng

th
 a

nd
 b

ea
rin

gs
 o

f t
he

 b
ou

nd
ar

ie
s 

of
 e

ac
h 

lo
t a

nd
 it

s 
nu

m
be

r, 
sh

ow
in

g 
th

e 
st

re
et

s,
 a

lle
ys

,
an

d 
pu

bl
ic

 g
ro

un
ds

, g
iv

in
g 

th
e 

be
ar

in
gs

, l
en

gt
h,

 w
id

th
 a

nd
 n

am
e 

of
 e

ac
h 

st
re

et
, a

nd
 s

ho
w

in
g

th
e 

re
la

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
la

nd
s 

to
 th

e 
re

co
rd

ed
 p

la
t m

ap
 o

f V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ills
, S

ev
et

h 
Ad

di
tio

n 
as

 re
co

rd
ed

in
 m

ap
 b

oo
k 

32
, p

ag
e 

1,
 in

 th
e 

Pr
ob

at
e 

of
fic

e 
of

 J
ef

fe
rs

on
 C

ou
nt

y,
 A

la
ba

m
a;

 a
nd

 th
at

 ir
on

 p
in

s
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

lo
ca

te
d 

or
 in

st
al

le
d 

at
 a

ll 
lo

t c
or

ne
rs

 a
nd

 c
ur

ve
 p

oi
nt

s 
as

 s
ho

w
n 

an
d 

de
si

gn
at

ed
 b

y
sm

al
l o

pe
n 

ci
rc

le
s 

on
 s

ai
d 

pl
at

 o
r m

ap
. S

ai
d 

ow
ne

r d
ed

ic
at

es
 s

tre
et

s,
 a

lle
ys

 a
nd

 p
ub

lic
 g

ro
un

ds
as

 s
ho

w
n 

by
 s

ai
d 

pl
at

 o
r m

ap
.

I h
er

eb
y 

st
at

e 
th

at
 a

ll 
pa

rts
 o

f t
hi

s 
su

rv
ey

 a
nd

 d
ra

w
in

g 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
of

 L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

in
g 

in
 th

e 
St

at
e 

of
 A

la
ba

m
a 

to
 th

e 
be

st
of

 m
y 

kn
ow

le
dg

e,
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 b

el
ie

f.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

Ka
rl 

L.
 H

ag
er

, P
LS

R
eg

. N
o.

 1
18

48

N










N
.T

.S
.

S
IT

E

AP
PR

O
VE

D
:

BY
: _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
   

   
   

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 C

O
U

N
TY

 H
EA

LT
H

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T

PU
R

PO
SE

 O
F 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T 
IS

 T
O

 C
O

M
BI

N
E 

TW
O

 R
EC

O
R

D
ED

 L
O

TS
 IN

TO
 O

N
E 

LO
T 

FO
R

O
N

E 
VI

AB
LE

 R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 L
O

T.
 L

O
T 

A 
W

IL
L 

R
EQ

U
IR

E 
AN

 IN
D

IV
ID

U
AL

 O
N

-S
IT

E
AP

PR
O

VA
L 

FR
O

M
 J

EF
FE

R
SO

N
 C

O
U

N
TY

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

H
EA

LT
H

.

1
0
-2

4
-2

0
2
2

D
av

id
 O

'B
re

in

O
W

N
ER

:

St
at

e 
of

 A
la

ba
m

a
Je

ffe
rs

on
 C

ou
nt

y

I, 
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_,

 a
s 

N
ot

ar
y 

Pu
bl

ic
 in

 a
nd

 fo
r s

ai
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

an
d

St
at

e,
 d

o 
he

re
by

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 A
m

y 
O

'B
re

in
 w

ho
se

 n
am

e 
is

 s
ig

ne
d 

to
 th

e 
fo

re
go

in
g 

ce
rti

fic
at

e 
as

O
W

N
ER

, a
nd

 w
ho

 is
 k

no
w

n 
to

 m
e,

 a
ck

no
w

le
dg

ed
 b

ef
or

e 
m

e,
 o

n 
th

is
 d

at
e,

 th
at

 a
fte

r h
av

in
g

be
en

 d
ul

y 
in

fo
rm

ed
 o

f t
he

 c
on

te
nt

s 
of

 s
ai

d 
ce

rti
fic

at
e 

he
 e

xe
cu

te
d 

sa
m

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
ily

 a
s 

su
ch

ow
ne

r a
nd

 w
ith

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
th

er
eo

f.

G
iv

en
 u

nd
er

 m
y 

ha
nd

 a
nd

 s
ea

l t
hi

s 
__

__
_ 

da
y 

of
 _

__
__

__
__

__
, 2

02
2

BY
: _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

N
ot

ar
y 

Pu
bl

ic
M

y 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 E

xp
ire

s:





11/3/22, 11:37 AM about:blank

about:blank 1/2

Project Information

Owner Information

Surveyor Information

Final Plat Application

FP-22-11
Submitted On: Oct 26, 2022

Applicant

  Shelia Stephenson
   205-313-1152 

  sstephenson@schoel.com

Primary Location

1183 TALUS RD
 VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35242

Property Address

7033 Vestlake Village Dr

Parcel ID Number

27-00-18-2-000-001.004

Legal Description

West 1/2 of the NW 1/4 Section 18, 18S, 1W

Current Zoning Classification

x

Acreage

1.936

Application Submission Date

10/26/22

Reason for Request

Request to subdivide acreage into 5 new lots to be know as Brayfield Residential Phase I-A

Applications must be either submitted by the owner of the
property or a representative duly appointed by the owner by
way of a notarized letter and/or power of attorney.

By clicking this box, I hereby declare that the above information
is true and that am the current owner of this property and I will
represent this case.

--

Owner Name

Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP

Company Name

--

Mailing Address

1000 Urban Center Drive Vestavia, AL 35242

Owner Email

--

Phone Number

205-945-6458

By checking this box, I hereby affirm that I am the
representative of the owner duly authorized to represent this
petition for rezoning. Simultaneously with this application, I am
submitting notarized documentation from the owner which
authorizes me to represent this case. If no authorization is
provided, this application cannot be processed.

--

Representative for Owner

Shelia Stephenson

Company Name

Schoel Engineering Company, Inc.

Email

sstephenson@schoel.com

Mailing Address of Representative

1001 22nd Street South Birmingham, AL 35242

Phone No. of Representative

205-313-1152



11/3/22, 11:37 AM about:blank

about:blank 2/2

Name

Mark Clark

Company

Schoel Engineering Company, Inc.

Mailing Address

1001 22nd Street South Birmingham, AL 35205

Phone Number

205-313-1140

Registration Number

19251

Email

mclark@schoel.com



11/3/22, 11:38 AM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/5782/28115/printable 1/1





11/3/22, 11:47 AM about:blank

about:blank 1/2

Property Information

Action Requested:

Setbacks

Owner Information

Rezoning Application

RZ-22-7
Submitted On: Sep 9, 2022

Applicant

  Wesley Bertoldi
   2055226805

  wes@soposurv.com

Primary Location

3425 RONLEA CIR
 VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35243

Subject Property Address

3419 Ronlea Cir

Tax Parcel ID Number

28 00 23 3 002 008.000

Legal Description
 BEG SW COR OF LOT 24 BRENTWOOD HIGHLANDS S 182 S TO N R/W OF I-459 NE 620 S SW 429 S TO P O B

Existing Parking Spaces

--

Proposed Parking Spaces

--

Submission Date

09/09/2022

Type of Project

New Residential Subdivision

From Existing Zoning Classification

A

To Requested Zoning Classification

R-2

For the Intended Purpose of:

Combine parcels to the north

Acreage of Subject Property

0.765

Acreage of Property to be Disturbed

0

Front

--

Back

--

Side

--

Open Space

--

Lot Coverage Percentage

--

Tree Save Plan - I acknowledge that a if this is a new non-
residential development or is a residential development in
excess of 3 units, that I am required to submit a tree save plan
concurrent with this application (excludes PUDs).

true

Applications must be either submitted by the owner of the
property or a representative duly appointed by the owner by
way of a notarized letter and/or power of attorney.

Property Owner Name

GLADYS BAILEY



11/3/22, 11:47 AM about:blank

about:blank 2/2

Project Engineer Information (if applicable)

Company Name

--

Owner Address City State Zip
3425 RONLEA CIR VESTAVIA AL 35243-1633

Owner's Phone Number

205-9605910

Email Address of Owner

RBAILEY@CHARTER.NET

By checking this box, I hereby affirm that I am the
representative of the owner duly authorized to represent this
petition for rezoning. Simultaneously with this application, I am
submitting notarized documentation from the owner which
authorizes me to represent this case. If no authorization is
provided, this application cannot be processed.

true

Owner Representative/Responsible Party

--

Company Name

--

Contact Email of Responsible Party

--

Mailing Address of Responsible Party

--

Phone No. of Responsible Party

--

Email Address of Responsible Party

--

Name

--

Company

--

Mailing Address

--

Phone Number

--

Email

--



11/3/22, 11:48 AM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/4772/23178/printable 1/1



11/3/22, 11:48 AM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/4772/23179/printable 1/2



11/3/22, 11:48 AM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/4772/23179/printable 2/2






